

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2016 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Transportation, Highways, and Public Works to Original House Bill No. 572 by Representative Smith

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, delete "R.S. 47:463.31(A), (B), (C), and (E)," and insert "R.S. 47:463.31(B), (C), (E), (F), (G)(1), and (H),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the end of line 3, delete "to"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the beginning of line 4, delete "authorize personalized plates;"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 7, delete "R.S. 47:463.31(A), (B), (C), and (E)" and insert "R.S. 47:463.31(B), (C), (E), (F), (G)(1), and (H),"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, delete lines 10 through 20 in their entirety and insert a set of asterisks
(" * * *")

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, delete lines 9 through 11 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

"C. An annual ~~royalty~~ fee of ~~twenty-six dollars~~ fifty-one dollars for the use of the institution's design by the department shall be paid to the institution for each license plate issued as provided in this Section.

* * *

E. The department shall collect the annual ~~royalty~~ fee required by Subsection C of this Section for each license plate. The department shall retain one dollar from each annual ~~royalty~~ fee to offset administrative costs. The remainder of the ~~royalty~~ fee shall be forwarded to the specific institution for which such license plate is designated. The amount forwarded to the designated institution shall be deemed to be a charitable donation to that institution by the applicant.

F. The secretary shall establish such rules and regulations as are necessary to implement the provisions of this Section, including but not limited to rules and regulations governing the collection and disbursement of ~~royalty~~ fees, the transfer and disposition of such license plates, the colors available, and the design criteria.

G.(1) The monies received from the ~~royalty~~ fees by each respective institution shall be used solely for academic or financial need-based scholarships for that participating institution.

* * *

H. Upon the signing of a contract authorizing the use of the logo of any regionally accredited independent college or university, the secretary of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall establish prestige motor vehicle license plates for said college or university in accordance with the provisions of this Section. This contract shall include an agreement on the part of each institution to use the ~~royalty~~ fees as provided in Subsection G of this Section."